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Miller, Steve

From: Vick, Jason

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2007 4:41 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Drafting Request: May as Manufacturing Month resolution
Steve,

Rep. Honadel would like to request a draft of an Assembly Joint Resolution that declares May as
Manufacturing Month in Wisconsin and states:

Whereas, mankufactu‘ring contributes $44.6 billion to Wisconsin’s gross state product; and
Whereas, Wisconsin has the 2" most manufacturing intensive economy in the United States; and
Whereas, one in five workers in Wisconsin are directly employed in manufacturing; and

Whereas, Wisconsin manufacturers pay the highest wages and best benefits; and

Whereas, Wisconsin leads the nation in the manufacture of such diverse products as cheese, small
engines, surface mining equipment, fire trucks, medical imaging equipment, and paper; and

Whereas, manufacturing creates economic growth that ripples through our economy, fostering job
growth in other sectors of our state’s economy.

Whereas, manufacturing represents a significant portion of the local economy in virtually every
county in Wisconsin; and

Whereas, $17.2 billion worth of Wisconsin manufactured products are exported to countries around
the world, and

Whereas, Wisconsin manufacturers are meeting the challenges of giobai competition through
innovation and productivity gains; and

Whereas, manufacturing provides exciting, high-tech career opportunities with excellent pay benefits;

Whereas, manufacturers help keep Wisconsin strong and that means better jobs and brighter futures
for our families and communities;

now therefore be it..,

Thank you.
Jason Vick

Office of Rep. Mark Honadel

Majority Caucus Chair
608-266-0611
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1 Whereas, manufacturing represents a significant portion of the local economy
2 in virtually every county in Wisconsin; and
3 Whereas, $17.2 billion worth of Wisconsin manufactured products are exported
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7 Whereas, manufacturing provides exciting, high-tech career opportunities

o ;,L
(8 with excellent pay benefits; M@%ﬂ f\xf;;‘&é s M‘}*ﬁﬁ %ff

Whereas, manufacturers help keep Wisconsin strong and that means better

AN g
10- | jobs and brighter futures for our families and communities; nowjtherefore;be it

11 Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, Tha@j

12 (END)

Do venurs of D Wistingia | 5&”55{,?@ e Sulute

) A L ! %, 7 7 /?;ﬂ?g) 3 gﬂ\
Iscongnks manufachirag and Thuir employees

§ /
- g § . L N f[‘% Xv
i Dwld o Qrvger epsndmy T owr

o

vy n R 27A A o e e A° 'g‘:ft‘éf‘ 7
O8N ond  Wiscons n's €]




11
12
13

14

State of Wisconsin

2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE LRB-2240/1
SRM:Imk:sh

2007 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: declaring May as Manufacturing Month in Wisconsin.

Whereas, manufacturing contributes $44.6 billion to Wisconsin’s gross state
product; and

Whereas, Wisconsin has the second most manufacturing intensive economy in
the United States; and

Whereas, one in five workers in Wisconsin are directly employed in
manufacturing; and

Whereas, Wisconsin manufacturers pay the highest wages and best benefits;
and

Whereas, Wisconsin leads the nation in the manufacture of such diverse
products as cheese, small engines, surface mining equipment, fire trucks, medical
imaging equipment, and paper; and

Whereas, manufacturing creates economic growth that ripples through our

economy, fostering job growth in other sectors of our state’s economy; and
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Whereas, manufacturing represents a significant portion of the local economy
in virtually every county in Wisconsin; and

Whereas, $17.2 billion worth of Wisconsin manufactured products are exported
to countries around the world; and

Whereas, Wisconsin manufacturers are meeting the challenges of global
competition through innovation and productivity gains; and

Whereas, manufacturing provides exciting, high-tech career opportunities
with excellent pay benefits; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin legislature salute Wisconsin’s manufacturers and their employees for
helping build a stronger economy for our families, our communities, and Wisconsin’s
future, and proclaim May 2006 as Manufacturing Month in the state of Wisconsin.

(END)
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2007 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

1 Relating to: declaring May as Manufacturing Month in Wisconsin.
2 Whereas, manufacturing contributes $44.6 billion to Wisconsin’s gross state
3 product; and
4 Whereas, Wisconsin has the second most manufacturing intensive economy in
5 the United States; and
6 Whereas, one in five workers in Wisconsin are directly employed in
7 manufacturing; and [ or+€¥y Jvee
Whereas, Wisconsin manufacturers pa?the highest wages and ébenefits;
9 and .
10 Whereas, Wisconsin leads the nation in the manufacture of such diverse
11 products as cheese, small engines, surface mining equipment, fire trucks, medical
12 imaging equipment, and paper; and
13 Whereas, manufacturing creates economic growth that ripples through our

14 economy, fostering job growth in other sectors of our state's economy; and



10

2007 — 2008 Legislature —2- LRE 210l

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

Whereas, manufacturing provides exciting, high—-tech career opportunities
with excellent pay benefits; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin legislature salute Wisconsin’s manufacturers and their employees for
helping build a stronger economy for our families, our communities, and Wisconsin's
future, and proclaim May 2006 as Manufacturing Month in the state of Wisconsin.

(END)
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